

JSC Result 2016:

JSC Result 2016 and JDC Result 2016 published date at 31 December 2016. The Bangladesh totals all Education board [JSC and JDC Exam Result](#) release at the same date. JSC is called Junior School Certificate and JDC is full mining Junior Dakhil Certificate exam. The Bangladesh has nine education board are controlling JSC exam, Result and another all examination Result. Also The Bangladesh eleven education boards are controlling JSC or Junior School Certificate exam, SSC or Secondary School Certificate exam, and HSC or Higher Secondary Certificate exam, Result, Routine and another works.

This Bangladesh all Result is publishing by the online system. Even there has a system Mobile SMS system. You can get easily of your JSC or another [Exam Result](#) by Mobile SMS system. This is the most important way to get JSC exam Result. JSC and JDC exam system has started on 2010. The *Bangladesh huge students* are given this JSC and JDC examination every year. *JSC Result* is publishing by the online way. A student can get this Result the Government official website at www.educationboardresults.gov.bd. Besides you can get your exam Result our educational website is diplomabd.com, www.jscreults2016.com or another website. So there has many website for seeing JSC Result or SSC, HSC and another exam Result.

JSC Exam Result 2016 Bangladesh:

[JSC Exam result 2016](#) Bangladesh all education board is publishing date on 31 December 2016. The Bangladesh has total about 18 luck students attends this JSC and JDC examination. To know more information about *JSC and JDC examines* so go to the Government website. Besides you can get this Result another website Name is www.pscresult2016.com , www.alleducationboard.com . The Bangladesh has JSC exam, PSC exam, SSC exam and HSC board exam. Then you can go higher education. For getting good Result SSC and HSC exam is the most important. SSC and HSC is the most important for improving higher education.

The most important concern of *the Bangladesh JDC and JSC is the exam* and result, publisher Md. Nurul Islam Nahid he is a Government of education Minister. In this year, the Bangladesh total has *19, 08,365 students* who are attending this JSC and JDC examination. The total has centered at 2,250 in the Bangladesh. The Bangladesh has total 10, 11,503 Girls students and the boys students 8, 96,862 who attends new this JSC exam. For the JSC and JDC exam total 27,642 educational institutions are participating all students this JSC and JDC examination.

The Bangladesh education Minister Nurul Islam Nahid confirmed that this year 47, 252 more students are taking this exam comparison to last year. In the last year 2015 there was a total of *1,861, 113 candidates* in the Bangladesh. It is the most important that the more girls students in Bangladesh who attends the JDC and JSC examination. In this circumstance, it is told that The Bangladesh literacy rate increased day by day. So education is a must be important for all people in Bangladesh.

JSC Exam Result 2016 get by the online way:

At present, the online system is *the most important for all JSC, PSC, SSC* and another all exam Result. The Bangladesh maximum students are getting their JSC, SSC and another all exam Result by the online system and Mobile SMS way. To get you're [JSC Exam Results](#) so click educational website in Bangladesh or another educational website is www.pscresult2016.com . To know online Result you have to filap the website Result box. To get online [exam Result](#) at first you have to select examination and year, board after then type your JSC or another examination roll, and then click capche code number and finally click **submit** button. Then feedback you're *JSC or another examination Result*. Thus the same way to get this JSC, SSC, HSC and another all examination Result in the angladesh.

Online short process is given below:

The online short process is given here and how to get this [JSC Result](#) or another result thus the same way such as.

- Firstly Go to [JSC Results](#) government website “educationboardresults.gov.bd”
- Secondly, select “JSC, JDC or another examination” then type.
- Then select examination year “2016” or another examination year.
- After then select “Dhaka education board” or another board this is board name.
- Type your examination roll number “Roll” option.
- And finally fill up the “Capche code” number must be carefully.
- In conclusion, please follow these rules and click “**submit**” option.

JSC Result 2016 gets by the Mobile SMS system:

Hello guides, you can get JSC, JDC or [another examination Result](#) of your Mobile phone. So It is the better and most important system to get JSC and JDC examination Result in Bangladesh. To know the JSC/JDC exam Result 2016 at first type JSC/JDC <space> The board of first three letters of capital your JSC exam <space> after then your examination roll number <space> type JDC or JSC exam year and finally send to 16222 this number. Viewers will get back a SMS of your Result.

Simple rules of SMS system:

At first type JSC <space> RAJ <space> 785496 <space> 2016 and then send to 16222.

All boards first three letters:

- ❖ [Dhaka Board](#) short three letters = DHA.
- ❖ [Rajshahi Board](#) short three letters = RAJ
- ❖ [Chittagong Board](#) short three letters = CHI
- ❖ [Comilla Board](#) short three letters = COM
- ❖ [Sylhet Board](#) short three letters = SYL.
- ❖ [Dinajpur Board](#) short three letters = DIN.

- ❖ [Barisal Board](#) short three letters = BAR.
- ❖ [Madrasah Board](#) short three letters = MAD.
- ❖ [Jessore Board](#) short three letters = JES.
- ❖ [Technical Board](#) short three letters = TEC.

JSC and JDC Scholarship Result 2017:

Now days, Education is the most important for all class person in Bangladesh. So the Bangladesh Government has taken enterprise to inspire on education. The Bangladesh [JSC Scholarship Result 2017](#) published after four month of **JSC Result 2016** publishes time. So every man and woman be careful in this JSC and JDC exam. In fact, this [Scholarship Result](#) is given two steps that first is Talent pool Scholarship and other is General Scholarship Result. Basically this Scholarship is given all education boards in Bangladesh. So the Bangladesh all education boards JSC/JDC Scholarship Result names are given below.

- ❖ [Dhaka Board JSC Result 2017](#) JSC Scholarship Result 2017.
- ❖ [Rajshahi Board JSC Result 2017](#) JSC Scholarship Result 2017.
- ❖ [Chittagong Board JSC Result 2017](#) JSC Scholarship Result 2017.
- ❖ [Comilla Board JSC Result 2017](#) JSC Scholarship Result 2017.
- ❖ [Dinajpur Board JSC Result 2017](#) JSC Scholarship Result 2017.
- ❖ [Sylhet Board JSC Result 2017](#) JSC Scholarship Result 2017.
- ❖ [Jessore Board JSC Result 2017](#) JSC Scholarship Result 2017.
- ❖ [Barisal Board JSC Result 2017](#) JSC Scholarship Result 2017.
- ❖ [Madrasah Board JSC Result 2017](#).JSC Scholarship Result 2017.
- ❖ [Technical Board JSC Result 2017](#).JSC Scholarship Result 2017.

Grading Point system:

The Bangladesh JSC, SSC and HSC of grading point system is the most important. Every student should know essential about this matters. So grading point system is given below.

Sel no.	Subject number	Grade of point	Letter Grade
1	0-32	0	"F"

2	33-39	1	"D"
3	40-49	2	"C"
4	50-59	3	"B"
5	60-69	3.5	"A-"
6	70-79	4	"A"
7	80-100	5	"A+"

Description all education Board of JSC Result 2016:

The Bangladesh all education board description is given below.

Dhaka Board JSC Result 2016:

Dhaka board [JSC Result 2016](#) publishes at the same date at 31 December. A student can get [JSC Result 2016](#) in official website of Dhaka Board. The Bangladesh of **Dhaka education board Chairman** Name is Professor Md. Mahbubur Rahman. Dhaka Board has included SSC or Secondary School Certificate HSC or Higher Secondary Certificate and Junior level education or JSC are controlling this board. The board of Intermediate and secondary education [Dhaka education board](#) was established at 7 May, 1921. [Dhaka board JSC Result](#), exam, routine and another all works are controlling by the chairman of Dhaka board. Not only that SSC and HSC Routine, examination and another works are controlling by the Chairman of this board. Every year [Dhaka board](#) of JSC exam Result is good. The Bangladesh of Dhaka board of huge students is getting GPA-5 every year.

Rajshahi Board JSC Result 2016:

Rajshahi board [JSC Result 2016](#) publishes at the same time and date at 31 December. Any person can get [JSC Result 2016](#) in the Government educational official website of [Rajshahi education board](#). Other ways students can get and educational Result website of Bangladesh. It has included **SSC, HSC and Junior** level certificate or JSC are controlling by the [Rajshahi education board](#). Rajshahi board JSC exam, Result, routine and another all works control by the chairman of this board. The Rajshahi education board Chairman Name is Professor Md. Abul

kalam Azad. [The Rajshahi education board](#) was established in the year of 1961. Every year Rajshahi board of [JSC Result](#) is very well. Rajshahi board of passed rate is very good every year.

Comilla board JSC Result 2016:

Comilla education board [JSC result](#) will be publish at the Government official website of Comilla board. The Bangladesh of Comilla education board was established at 1962 in Comilla Districk. **Comilla board Chairman** Name is Professor Md. Abdul khalek. The [Comilla education board](#) has Included SSC or full name Secondary School Certificate HSC and Junior level education or its Name is JSC exam. In 2016 the Comilla board JSC examines has 262528. Comilla education board JSC examination, Result, routine and other all works control by the chairman of this [Comilla board](#). Besides, SSC and HSC exam, Routine and other all works are controlling by the Chairman of this board. The [Comilla education board](#) of passed rate is good every year.

Chittagong board JSC Result 2016:

[Chittagong board JSC examination](#), Result, routine and another all works are controlling by the chairman of [Chittagong board](#). It has includes SSC or Secondary School Certificate HSC and Junior level or JSC examination are controlling by the Chittagong board. The Chittagong Secondary and Intermediate board was established in the year of 1995. Chittagong Board [JSC Result 2016](#) includes districts Name is Cox's bazar, Rangamati, Chittagong, Bandarban, and Khagrachari District. In fact, **SSC and HSC exam, Result** and another all works are controlling by the Chairman of Chittagong board. Every year, **Chittagong board** of JSC Result is very well. To get **JSC result** you can get the Government educational website of [Chittagong board](#).

Barisal Board JSC Result 2016:

Barisal Board [JSC Result 2016](#) published at 31 December. The Bangladesh all education board JSC examination result release at the same date. The [Barisal education board](#) was started work in 1999. A student can get this Barisal

education board Result by online of Barisal board official website in www.barisalboard.gov.bd . It has included SSC, HSC and Junior Level education are controlling by the Barisal board. The [Barisal Board JSC result](#), exam, routing and another all works are controlling by *the Chairman of Barisal board*. Besides Barisal board are controlling SSC and HSC or Higher Secondary Certificate exam, result, routine and other all works control by *the Chairman of this board*. Barisal board has many students who attend this JSC exam. It helps us to get experience of another board exam. JSC exam of good result does not matter if you can read and write very well.

Sylhet board JSC Result 2016:

The Bangladesh all education board [JSC examination Result](#) will release at the same time and date. The Sylhet board was established in the year 1999. A person can get this Sylhet board JSC Result by the online of [Sylhet board](#) official website name is www.sylhetboard.gov.bd . It has included SSC, HSC and Junior Level or short Name JSC education are controlling by *the Sylhet board*. The Sylhet education Board JSC Result, exam and other all works are controlling by the Chairman of the Sylhet board. Besides [Sylhet education board](#) are controlling SSC and HSC exam, result, routine and other all works control by the Chairman of Sylhet board. *JSC exam Result* is the preparation of higher education level of SSC and HSC or other. *JSC exam of good result* does not matter if you can read and write more and more so it's very well.

Madrasah Board JDC Result 2016:

The Bangladesh all education board and Madrasah board [JSC examination Result](#) release December 31. The [Madrasah board](#) was established in 2006. You can get this Madrasah education board JDC Result by the online of Madrasah education board official website name is www.bmeb.gov.bd . It has included Alim, Dakhil and Junior Level is called JDC education is controlling by *the Madrasah board*. The Bangladesh has only one Madrasah board. The [Madrasah education Board](#) JDC result, exam, routing and other all works are controlling by the Chairman of Madrasah Board name is Md Yousuf. The Bangladesh of [Madrasah education](#)

[board](#) has many students who attend this *JDC exam* every year. It helps us to get experience of SSC/Dakhil and HSC/Alim the board examination.

Jessore Board JSC Result 2016:

The Bangladesh total all education board [JSC exam Result](#) and Jessore board release December 31. The Jessore board was started their journey in 1963. A student can get this [Jessore board JSC Result](#) by the online of Jessore education board official website name is www.jessoreboard.gov.bd . It has included HSC who is called Higher Secondary Certificate *SSC and Junior Level education* is called JSC education is controlling by the Jessore Board. The Jessore education Board JSC Result, exam, routing and other all works are controlling by the Chairman of Jessore board. The Bangladesh of [Jessore Board](#) has included 10 districts. This name is Chuadanga, Meherpur, Jessore, Kutia, Jhenaidah, Magura, Narail, Khulna, Bagerhat and Sathkhira district.